GEORGE SASSOWER

ATTORNEY AT LAW

78 WYKAGYL BTATION
214 / 838-4080 NEW ROCHELLE, N. ¥, 10804

April 18, 1979

Robert Abrams, Esqg. '
Attorney General of New York

2 World Trade Center
New York, New York, 10047

Att: Kathleen Gill Miller, Esq.

Re: Sassower -v- Appellate Division

Dear Ms. Miller,

Wwith respect to the Joint aAppendix in the above
matter I expect to reproduce the Judgment, the Endorsed
Opinion of the District Court, your notice of motion, and
my complaint.

I have examined the transcript in the matter,
which was filed on April’l6, 1979 and find nothing therein

of significant value for appeal purposes.

Please advise as to any additional material you
desire to be included in such appendix.
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